SELECTMEN'S MEETING MINUTES 4/24/90

Regular meeting of the Waterboro Board of Selectmen.

PRESENT: Chm. Robert C. Fay, Dennis G. Abbott, John C. Monteith.

NEW BUSINESS:

VAN FOGLIO: Van came in to discuss with the Board about the McCandless septic system. Sel. Abbott stated that now Mr. McCandless should be approached to see what his plans are to have it fixed. Van told the Board that Mr. McCandless has talked to him and he expects the Town to fix his septic system. Chm. Fay asked Van to get an estimate from Foglio, Inc. on what the cost will be and the Board will contact Karen Lovell to discuss the situation with her.

DUMP ATTENDANTS: Raymond Smith, Millard Genthner, Richmond Stevens, Bob Vermeulen and Frank Allen attended this meeting. that RWS has received a grant for one half million dollars for a recycling program. Raymond and Millard will set aside an area for items from the white goods pile for people to pick up instead of having them pick over the white goods pile. Chm. Fay stated that the hours on the Town Meeting vote came from the floor and not from the warrant so the vote is not legal. Chm. Fay also stated that he would hate to see Sunday hours added. Richmond told the Board that only half of his six towns that he handles have Sunday hours most Sunday hours are for the summer only. Millard and Raymond told the Board that Monday is the slowest day at the dump. Sel. Abbott made the motion to have the dump open on Sundays for taxpayers use only and not for commercial haulers use for the hours of 2 p.m. to 5 p.m. June 17th thru Sept. 2, 1990. The new hours will be advertised as summer hours. Sel. Abbott and Sel. Monteith voted for the added Sunday hours, Chm. Fay voted no for the added hours. The Board would also like to keep track on Monday to see how the Sunday hours effect Monday. And also check to see how many non-residents and residents use it on Sundays. Chm. Fay would like to see a compost pile started at the dump. Morin will contact Sebago Technics to see what is needed to start a compost pile. Richmond will get a list of what he would like to see for changes at the transfer station and will meet back with the Board to negotiate a new contract.

BEAL'S EQUIPMENT: Beal's was just at the dump recently cleaning up the white goods area. He bailed about 65 tons. Waldron is paying \$10.00 per ton for scrap metal. Saco Steel is taking it for nothing but it has to be hauled down there. The first time Beal's was at the white goods area last year he bailed 275 ton. This time some of the bails had ice and he couldn't clean the area up good because there was snow and the items were frozen into the ground. Next time the charge will probably be \$20.00 ton the charge now is \$40.00 per ton. All he needs is a thirty day notice for him to come to the dump to clean up the white goods. He does haul cars. If the cars are whole there is no charge. He will take the cars with gas tanks still attached. He can haul seven cars at a time. Chm. Fay asked what kind of arrangement could be done when there is a clean up day in Town for people to get rid of junk and junk cars around their property. They will go right to peoples houses to pick up junk cars. They will bring over one of their large open trailers and leave it at the dump this weekend for people to put in their white goods and when it is full they will come and haul it away.